Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th
Got it.

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Unfortunately | don’t.s-16

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

s.16

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Understood — wish | could help ©®

Best,
Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Ok, thanks, thought I'd try ©

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:52 AM
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To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Hi Angela,

Unfortunately not, since the Ambassador will be wrapping up lunch with the LG in Victoria, catching 2:10pm flight to
Vancouver; land at 2:50, realistically 3:30 is the earliest he can do with Minister Wat.

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Hi Craig, would it be possible to move this meeting again and start it at 2:45pm instead of 3:30pm on December 6™,
please advise?

Thanks,

angela

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Understood and agreed, thank you Angela.

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 9:37 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Hi Craig,
As discussed, we'll move this meeting to 3:30pm, my ministry staff will advise who will attend from MIT shortly.
Thanks,

Angela
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From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: Re: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV / Dec 6th

Hi Angela,

I'll have a look at this tomorrow. On the road with another visit today.
Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Province of British Columbia

On Nov 22, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Jones, Angela MIT:EX <Angela.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Craig, our other meeting will be done early, wondering if the Russian Ambassador could meet earlier
instead, possibly 2pm?

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV
Thanks.

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:12 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Cc: Hay, Lorna MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV
Yes, sorry — booked it for 1 hr. in case we’re is running behind.

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Cc: Hay, Lorna MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV
Will this be a 30 minute meeting?

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Cc: Hay, Lorna MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV
Hi Angela,

Boardroom 3 is booked from 1600-1700

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Pages 3 of 27 MIT-2017-70914



Cc: Hay, Lorna MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV

Hi Craig,

We can approve December 6'" at 4: 00pm ais-15  Please note the Minister is attending $-12

: not sure what time yet. I'm hoping this will not
cause an issue with the Minister’s schedule, if anything changes I’ll let you know right away. Lorna and
Alyson will have appropriate staff at the Protocol meeting and provide materials to the Minister, once

again please copy them on the agenda and bio.

Also, please let me know which room you will book a
Thanks,

Angela

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: meeting request: Ambassador of Russia, H.E. Alexander DARCHIEV

Dear Angela,

Meeting request for the Ambassador of Russia on December 6 in Victoria - or possibly Vancouver if it is
first thing in the morning, or late afternoon. Also some potential windows on December 5 in Vancouver
if that is more suitable.

The Ambassador of Russia, His Excellency Alexander N. DARCHIEV is making his first official visit to
British Columbia in early December to formally appoint his new Honorary Consul General (Ms. Erin
CHUTTER), and award medals to veterans of WWII.

He will also be accompanied by:

3. The Counselor on Economic Affairs, Mr. Sergey N. Strokov

4. The Head of the Consular Department, Mr. Nikolai N. Moskvichev

He is asking to meet with Minister Wat on the following topics:
s.16

ts.15

He will also be meeting with various BC businesses while in the province.
IGRS has reviewed the request and is supportive of the Minister taking this meeting.
His bio is attached.

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Manager, Office of Protocol

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia

office: +1 (778) 698-2387 | mobile: +1 (250) 508-3264
www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol

www.gov.bc.ca/bureauduprotocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: helpful if Russian meeting starts at 3:157?

No, 3:30pm is fine, | managed to fill the empty spot with another meeting.

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: helpful if Russian meeting starts at 3:15?

Hi Angela, | think we can do 15 minutes earlier... No more than that sadly. Let me know.

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: MTW Meetings - Dec 6

Thanks!

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: FW: MTW Meetings - Dec 6

Hi Angela,

FYI.

Faper

Joyce Yap, CPM CITP FIBP
Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 3E1
Tel: 604-660-5913 | Email: Joyce.Yap@gov.bc.ca

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

From: Doyle, Rosabelle MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Cc: Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX; Han, Henry MIT:EX; Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX
Subject: RE: MTW Meetings - Dec 6

Hi Alyson,

As per Henry, please put down the following staff to support MTW:
e Ambassador of Russia (3:30pm) — Victoria Hayes
e UK HC Drake (2pm) — Henry Han (notional — may send someone else instead)

Do you know if someone from MO will be sending a calendar invite to staff? If not, please let me know so that my team
can enter the meeting details in our calendars. Thank you.

Regards,

Rosabelle Doyle
Information Officer
International Markets
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T:604 775.2184

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:38 AM
To: Doyle, Rosabelle MIT:EX

Cc: Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX

Subject: MTW Meetings - Dec 6

Good morning,

Two meetings are scheduled for Dec 6 — Ambassador of Russia (3:30pm) and UK HC Drake (2pm) — with MTW. Can you
please let me know who will be staffing Minister at these meetings? | assume staffing would be in person, correct me if
I’m wrong, and FYI —they will be held ats-15

Thank you,

Alyson

Alyson Tan
Documents Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of International Trade
Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3E1

P: 604-398-5255
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: FW: itinerary for Russian Ambassador DARCHIEV, Dec 6

Attachments: Ambassador Darchiev bio.pdf; BIOS of Ministerial meeting Attendees.doc;

Itinerary_Amb_DARCHIEV_Dec6_2016.docx

Hi Alyson,
Please upload.
Thanks,

Angela

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Elliott, Heidi FIN:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Jones, Angela MIT:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: itinerary for Russian Ambassador DARCHIEV, Dec 6

Hi everyone,

Please see attached for the itinerary and CVs of the Russian delegation led by Ambassador DARCHIEV to Victoria and
Vancouver next Tuesday.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Minister Wat will be asked to present gifts, which will be determined on Monday.

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
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Ambassador of Russia to Canada, Alexander N. Darchiev

Ambassador Darchiev’s political career began in 1992 when he
joined the North American Department of the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs in Russia, and led the department as the Head of Section until
1997. For nearly a decade after, Ambassador Darchiev’'s career
alternated between Russia and the United States. He served in both
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Russia and the Embassy of the
Russian Federation in the United States. Throughout his prolific
career, Ambassador Darchiev has contributed much to Russia’s
foreign relations with North America, earning him numerous awards
and recognltlons On October 24, 2014, he was appointed with the high Ambassador
Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Russian Federation to Canada.

Erin Chutter

Erin Chutter serves as Chairperson of Global Energy Metals Corp, which acts as a consolidator of
cobalt, lithium, graphite and other battery metals projects - matching supply chain needs with a
strong portfolio of metals projects.

She also sits as a Director of Khot Infrastructure Holdings, which is active in road and
infrastructure development in Mongolia.

Erin led a multinational and multidisciplinary financial and technical team to develop the
Karakul Cobalt Mine Project in Altai, Russia as well as mining projects in Canada and the US.
She carries particular expertise in complex international mining projects requiring creative
financing solutions.

Active in Canadian politics since the late 1980s, Erin has managed and advised campaigns at all
three levels of government, as well as party leadership races. She has also served on staff to
federal and provincial ministers and leaders including the Leader of the Opposition (BC) and the
Ministers of Defense and Indian Affairs (Canada).

Erin is a Director of the MacDonald Laurier Institute, a world-renowned Ottawa-based think
tank and is the Chair for the Canadian Eurasian Russia Business Association (Vancouver
Chapter).

In 2016, she was named as Honourary Consul for the Russian Federation.

In 2011, she was honoured as a “40 Under 40” by Business in Vancouver. Erin has two teen-
aged children and resides in Vancouver, Canada.
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Tatiana Domiovskaya, Regional Director, CERBA-Vancouver Chapter

Raised in Ekaterinburg (Russia), Tatiana has been working in
international business development since 1995, helping build up
trade and investment between Europe, Americas and CIS
countries first as the Deputy Director of the Enterprise Support
Center , within the Technical Assistance CIS program, funded by
EU and managed by the ATKearney consulting company (Canada).
After the project expiration, Tatiana continued her career at the
East-Russia Representative office of the Dresdner Bank AG as the
Deputy Director, responsible for the coordination of the bank’s
relationships with the Russian industrial sector. In 2000 Tatiana
joined the UK Consulate General in Ekaterinburg and served there
as the Senior Advisor on Trade and Investment.

She moved in Vancouver in 2004. Her career in Canada includes three years at the largest
in Canada construction products supplier - EMCO Corp. She joined CERBA as the Regional
Director in 2009, when its Vancouver office was founded following the Vancouver
Olympics.

Tatiana graduated from the Urals State Technical University with a degree in mechanical
engineering and completed her post-graduate study at the same university followed by a
few years of scientific research at the Urals Brunch of the Russian Academy of Science.

Her international business development training includes Wilstrup Research Institute in
Copenhagen (Denmark), industrial marketing courses at Heraeus Corp. in Hanau
(Germany), Project and Export financing courses at the Head Quarters of the Dresdner
Bank AG (Frankfurt Am-Mein), and international trade and investment training at the
London’s Head Quarters of the UK Trade and Investment (British Trade International).
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PROTOCOL
BRITISH Visit of H.E. Alexander N. DARCHIEV

CoLUuMBIA ITINERARY Ambassador of Russia to Canada
Visit Date: December 6, 2016

s.17

s.17

s.15

s.17



s.15

s.15

s.17



10/27/2016

The Ambassador - The Embassy of the Russian Federation in Canada

&% The Embas
Wil ofthe Russian Federation
“i¢ inCanada (/fen_US/web/canada-en)

AMBASSADOR EXTRAORDINARY AND PLENIPOTENTIARY OF THE RUSSIAN
FEDERATION TO CANADA

Alexander N. DARCHIEV

Born in 1960.

1983 — graduated from History Department, Moscow State University.

1983-1992 - post-graduate student, junior, senior research fellow, Institute of the US and Canada Studies. Russian Academy
of Sciences.

Joined the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Department of North America, in 1992,

1992-1997 - First Secretary, Head of Section, MFA Department of North America.

1897-2002 — Counselor, Embassy of the Russian Federation in the US.

2003-2005 - Deputy Director, MFA, Department of North America.

2005-2010 — Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of the Russian Federation in the US.

2010-2014 - Director, MFA Department of North America.

Appointed as Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Russian Federation to Canada on October 24, 2014,
He has a diplomatic rank of Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary.

Decorated with numerous awards.

Speaks English and French.

Married, has a daughter.

®

(https:/itwitter com/russianembassyc)

B

(iweblcanada’home/-/asset_publisher/W7BIxL6CQIBa/rss)

(http:/fwww.youtube com/user/midrftube)

L 1]
(http:/fwww flickr.com/photos/mfarussia)
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sl ke,
el it
&

o

(http:/fwww mid.ru/web/guestimeropriyatiya_s_uchastiem_ministra/-/asset_publisher/xK1BhB2bUjd3/content/id1917882)

http://fcanada.mid.ru/en_US/web/canada-en/the-ambassador

mm Pyccwmia (fru_RU/web/canada)

Search
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Falk-Varcoe, Kyle C MIT:EX

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 4:29 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow
Thanks,

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: RE: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow

(DAR-chee-ev)
(STRO-kov)
(MOSK-vee-chev)
(Chutt-er)
(DOH-mi-lov-skaya)

Best,

Craig

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 2:32 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow

Question — do you have pronunciation of attendees names?

From: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Cc: Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Subject: RE: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow

Thanks Craig, copying Jay Denney, he will be with the Minister tomorrow.

Angela

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 2:27 PM

To: Jones, Angela MIT:EX

Subject: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow

Hi Angela,

Please brief the Minister on the following gifts for tomorrow’s meeting with the Russian Ambassador:
1
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Ambassador: First Nations-designed handcrafted, carved salt and pepper grinders
New Honorary Consul General: Jade Inukshuk for her desk

2 embassy officials: pewter Maple Leaf candle holder

| will bring these with me tomorrow.

Note: There is not a gift for the CERBA representative who is local.

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

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Wat, Teresa MIT:EX

Subject: FW: gifts for Russian delegation tomorrow

Hi Minister, for your info, I've added to your calendar notes and forwarded to Jay for his info.

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
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MINISTRY OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND
MINISTER RESPONSIBLE FOR
ASIA PACIFIC STRATEGY AND MULTICULTURALISM

MEETING NOTE
Cliff #: 16649

Date: November 16, 2016

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Teresa Wat, Minister of International Trade and
Minister Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Multiculturalism

DATE AND TIME OF MEETING: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 — 4:00 pm

ATTENDEES: His Excellency Alexander N. Darchiev (DAR-CHI-YEV), Russian
Ambassador to Canada (see Attachment 1 for full list)

ISSUES: The Ambassador would like to discuss *'®
16 A qift is to be presented to the
Ambassador, as it is his Excellency’s first official visit to BC.

BACKGROUND: Russia has a population of 143.46 million and is a Federal Republic.
The Head of State is President Vladimir Putin. Russia ranks as BC’s 30" largest
destination for goods exports, which were $50.8 million in 2015. Top exports include
helicopters, airplanes and spacecrafts (and parts); and machinery for stones, ores or
other minerals and vessels.

Canada is represented in the Russian Federation through an Embassy in Moscow and
an Honorary Consulate in Vladivostok. The Russian Federation is represented in
Canada through an Embassy in Ottawa, Consulates-General in Toronto and Montreal
and Honorary Consuls in several other Canadian cities, including Vancouver.

In 2011, over 120,800 British Columbians identified themselves as having a Russian
background. The Russian Community Centre in Vancouver was established in 1956 to
promote and support Russian cultural activities. It is home of the Russian Balalaika
Orchestra, the Yablochko Russian Dance Ensemble and a Children’s Russian language
Saturday school.

Business linkages between BC and Russia are strongly supported through the work of
the Canada Eurasia Russia Business Association (CERBA) and its Vancouver chapter.
CERBA provides a network of contacts, frequent networking events, seminars on topics
related to the Eurasian market, trade missions as well as market intelligence and
advocacy on government policy. It has a network of seven chapters located in Moscow,
Almaty, Toronto, Montreal, Ottawa, Calgary and Vancouver, and a network of over 180
corporations.
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Page 2

DISCUSSION:

This is Ambassador Darchiev’s first official visit to BC since being appointed to his
current position in October 2014. His visit will include the formal appointment of a new
Honorary Consul General in BC. Ms. Erin Chutter: and the presentation of a medal to a

veteran of World War 2522
5.22

The Vancouver Chapter of CERBA is very active, delivering a number of events in BC
and missions to Eurasia/ Russia across the year. The Ministry of International Trade
provides in-kind support to CERBA events in the form of event promotion to MIT clients
and providing speakers for events.

Over the past year, the Vancouver CERBA Chapter has brought sector-specific
delegations to the Roundup Conference (mineral exploration) in Jan 2016, Global
Petroleum Show in June 2016 (Calgary); and Demo International (forestry and wood
processing) in September 2016, and has hosted visiting officials from Russia,
Kazakhstan, Turkey and Belarus. The newly appointed Honorary Consul General, Erin
Chutter, sits on the Board of Directors for CERBA.

SUGGESTED RESPONSE:
o Welcome Ambassador Darchiev to British Columbia and congratulations on the

recent appointment of Ms. Erin Chutter as Honorary Consul General in BC.
s.16

* | would be pleased to have my staff work with yours as well as CERBA to identify
potential opportunities in these and other sectors.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 — List of Attendees
Attachment 2 — Biographical Information
Attachment 3 — Canada-Russia Relations
Attachment 4 — Country Trade Profile — Russia
Attachment 5 — Russia Fact Sheet

Prepared by: Victoria Hayes, Director — India & Europe, |IBD

Telephone: 604-660-9727(office) s.17 (mobile)
Reviewed by
Dir: VH ED: HH A/ADM: JM DM: MIN:
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Page 3

Attachment 1

LIST OF ATTENDEES

e His Excellency Alexander N. Darchiev (DAR-CHI-YEV), Russian Ambassador
to Canada (

e Mr. Nikolai N. Moskvichev (MOSK-VEE-CHEV), Head of the Consular
Department

e Mr. Sergey N. Strokov, Counselor on Economic Affairs;
e Ms. Erin Chutter, Honorary Consul
e Ms. Tatiana Domilovskaya, Regional Director, CERBA-Vancouver Chapter
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Page 4
Attachment 2

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Ambassador of Russia to Canada, Alexander N. Darchiev

Ambassador Darchiev’s political career began in 1992 when he
joined the North American Department of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs in Russia, and led the department as the Head
of Section until 1997. For nearly a decade after, Ambassador
Darchiev's career alternated between Russia and the United
States. He served in both the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in
Russia and the Embassy of the Russian Federation in the
United States. Throughout his prolific career, Ambassador
Darchiev has contributed much to Russia’s foreign relations
with North America, earning him numerous awards and
recognitions. On October 24, 2014, he was appointed with the high Ambassador
Extraordinary and Plenlpotentlary of the Russian Federation to Canada.

Mr. Nikolai N. Moskvichev, Head of the Consular Department
.13

Mr. Sergey N. Strokov, Counselor on Economic Affairs
s.13

Ms. Erin Chutter, Honourary Consul

Erin Chutter serves as Chairperson of Global Energy
Metals Corp, which acts as a consolidator of cobalt,
lithium, graphite and other battery metals projects -
matching supply chain needs with a strong portfolio of
metals projects.

She also sits as a Director of Khot Infrastructure
Holdings, which is active in road and infrastructure
development in Mongolia.

Erin led a multinational and multidisciplinary financial and technical team to develop the
Karakul Cobalt Mine Project in Altai, Russia as well as mining projects in Canada and
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Page 5

the US. She carries particular expertise in complex international mining projects
requiring creative financing solutions.

Active in Canadian politics since the late 1980s, Erin has managed and advised
campaigns at all three levels of government, as well as party leadership races. She has
also served on staff to federal and provincial ministers and leaders including the Leader
of the Opposition (BC) and the Ministers of Defense and Indian Affairs (Canada).

Erin is a Director of the MacDonald Laurier Institute, a world-renowned Ottawa-based
think tank and is the Chair for the Canadian Eurasian Russia Business Association
(Vancouver Chapter).

In 2016, she was named as Honourary Consul for the Russian Federation.

In 2011, she was honoured as a “40 Under 40" by Business in Vancouver. Erin has two
teen-aged children and resides in Vancouver, Canada.

Tatiana Domiovskaya, Regional Director, CERBA-Vancouver Chapter

Raised in Ekaterinburg (Russia), Tatiana has been working
in international business development since 1995, helping
build up trade and investment between Europe, Americas
and CIS countries first as the Deputy Director of the
Enterprise Support Center , within the Technical Assistance
CIS program, funded by EU and managed by the ATKearney
consulting company (Canada). After the project expiration,
Tatiana continued her career at the East-Russia
Representative office of the Dresdner Bank AG as the
Deputy Director, responsible for the coordination of the
bank’s relationships with the Russian industrial sector. In
2000 Tatiana joined the UK Consulate General in
Ekaterinburg and served there as the Senior Advisor on Trade and Investment.

She moved in Vancouver in 2004. Her career in Canada includes three years at the
largest in Canada construction products supplier - EMCO Corp. She joined CERBA
as the Regional Director in 2009, when its Vancouver office was founded following
the Vancouver Olympics.

Tatiana graduated from the Urals State Technical University with a degree in
mechanical engineering and completed her post-graduate study at the same
university followed by a few years of scientific research at the Urals Brunch of the
Russian Academy of Science.

Her international business development training includes Wilstrup Research
Institute in Copenhagen (Denmark), industrial marketing courses at Heraeus Corp.
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Page 6

in Hanau (Germany), Project and Export financing courses at the Head Quarters of
the Dresdner Bank AG (Frankfurt Am-Mein), and international trade and investment
training at the London’s Head Quarters of the UK Trade and Investment (British

Trade International).
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Attachment 3

CANADA-RUSSIA RELATIONS
SUBJECT / ISSUE
Canada’s bilateral relations with Russia.

CANADIAN POSITION
s.16

BILATERAL RELATIONS

s.16

SANCTIONS

s.16
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Page 8
s.16

The Governor in Council approved the Special Economic Measures (Russia) Regulations and
the Special Economic Measures (Ukraine) Regulations on March 17, 2014. There have been 12

subsequent amendments to the Russia Requlations and 10 amendments to the Ukraine
Regulations. 16

s.16

Canada’s most recent sanctions were announced in March 2016, S-16
s.16

Canada stands ready to implement
further measures as required, in coordination with partners.
s.16

s.16

In an interview with the German newspaper Bild, President Putin indicated that
sanctions are “severely harming Russia”, particularly with respect to opportunities on the

international financial markets. The Russian Central Bank has forecast net capital outflow for
2016 to be USD $53 billion. The figure was $57 billion in 2015 and $153 billion in 2014.

COMMERCIAL RELATIONS

s.16

The Trade Commissioner Service in Moscow continues to provide support to Canadian
companies, where required, to address bilateral commercial and market access issues.

HIGH-LEVEL ENGAGEMENT

s.16
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Fact Sheet

RUSSIA

BC Origin Exports to Russia
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BC Stats

Canada's Balance of Trade in Goods with Russia
mmmExports C—limports = Balance of Trade

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Exports include re-exports BC Stats

Canada's Balance of Trade in Services with Russia

mEmmExports [—Imports ==Balance of Trade

\/\/_\/\

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
BC Stats

Share of
Top 5 BC Origin to Russia, 2015 Cdn gMillions __total
1. Helicopters, airplanes and spacecraft $23.5 46%
2. Machinery for handling stones, ores or other mineral
- $6.2 12%
3. Parts of helicopters, airplanes, balloons, dirigibles and

$2.8 6%

spacecraft
4. Vessels, including warships and lifeboats other than $2.7 5%
5. Dredgers; floating 0; submersible $2.0 4%
Yessels/docks/platforms
Total $50.8 100%

Share of
Top 5 Canadian Exports to Russia, 2015 Cdn $Millions total
1. Helicopters, airplanes and spacecraft $97.0 19%
2. Fiight simulators, aircraft launching gear, deck $27.4 5%
arrestors and similar gear X
3. Pet food and animal feed preparations $27.3 5%
4. Ferro-alloys $19.7 4%
5. Parts suitable for use with machinery of headings 84.25 $18.3 3%
108430
Total $524.2 100%

Share of
Top 5 Canadian Imports from Russia, 2015 Cdn $Millions total
1. Petroleum oils and oils obtained from bituminous 43229 31%
minerals other than crude
2. Mineral or chemical fertilizers, nitrogenous $89.4 9%
3. New pneumatic tires, of rubber $84.4 8%
4. Other precious metals, unwrought or in powder forms $46.1 4%
5. Refined copper and copper alloys, unwrought $45.2 4%
Total $1,039.5 100%
Top 5 Exports from Russia to the Rest of the Share of
World, 2014 US $Millions total
1. Mineral fuels, oils, distillation products, etc $346,119.4 70%
2. Iron and steel $20,555.7 4%
3. Pearls, precious stones, metals, coins, etc $11,845.2 2%
4. Commodities not specified according to kind $11,7248 2%
5. Nuclear reactors, boilers, machinery, etc $9,256.9 2%
Total $497,833.5 100%
Data Source: Intemational Trade Centre
Top 5 Imports into Russia from the Rest of the Share of
World, 2014 US $Millions total
1. Nuclear reactors, boilers, machinery, etc $52,105.4 18%
2. Electrical, electronic equipment $33,740.3 12%
3. Vehicles other than railway, tramway $31,392.5 11%
4. Pharmaceutical products $12,804.4 4%
5. Plastics and articles thereof $11,030.0 4%
Total $286,648.8 100%
Data Source: Intemnational Trade Centre

Share of
Provincial Distribution of to Russia, 2015 Cdn $Millions total
1. Quebec $210.7 40.2%
2. Ontario $142.1 27.1%
3. Alberta $928 17.7%
4, British Columbia $50.8 90.7%
5. Manitoba $14.1 2.7%
6. Saskatchewan $9.7 1.9%
7. Nova Scotia $23  04%
8. Prince Edward Is. $0.8  0.2%
9. New Brunswick $0.6 0.1%
10. Newfoundland & Lab. $0.1  0.0%
11. Yukon $0.1  0.0%
12. Northwest Terr. $0.0 0.0%
13. Nunavut $0.0 0.0%
Canada Total $524.2 100.0%

How important is Russia to BC and Canada?

Russia ranked #30 as a destination for BC origin exports in 2015 with
0.1% of BC's commeodity exports shipped there. It was ranked #41 as a
destination for Canadian exports with 0.1% of Canadian goods exports
shipped there and #36 as a source of imports into Canada with 0.2% of
Canadian imports originating from Russia.

How important is Canada to Russia?
Canada was the source of approximately 0.4% of imports into Russia
in 2014, Approximately 0.1% of exports from Russia were destined for

Canada in that year.
Pages"?sG7 Witf-2017-70914
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RUSSIA

Continued

Fact Sheet

Russia General Information

Year-Over-Year % Growth in GDP of Russia

Population 142,423,773 (2015) %
Annual Population Growth Rate 0.0% (2015) e
GDP (US$)* $3.471 trillion (2015) :
Per Capita GDP (US$)* $23,700 (2015) 80
GDP Real Growth -3.9% (2015) 60
*Purchasing Power Parity 40
Source: CIA 20
00 ’
BC's High Technology Trade with Russia (Cdn$ Millions) -2-3
4
Year Ot Re-Exports Imports Trade Balance 6.0 -
2005 $1.5 $0.1 $1.5 $0.0 {g'g
2006 $6.8 $4.4 $1.3 $9.9 .
T ! i - B 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
2008 $0.8 $0.2 $1.3 $8.7
2009 $2.9 $0.1 $1.7 $1.4 Source: Intemational Monetary Fund BC Stats
2010 $4.1 $1.5 $1.9 $3.7
2011 $16.6 £0.2 %16 $15.2
2012 $21.1 $1. $1.8 $20.9
2013 $7.1 $0.2 $2.3 $5.0 Immigrants to BC from Russia
2014 $4.6 $1.6 £26 %36 Persons
Source: BC Stats 600
500
Canada's Investment Position with Russia (Cdn$ Millions)
o Canadian Direct Investment in __ Direct Investment in Canada by 400
Russia Russia
2005 X X 300 +
2006 $357 x
2007 $540 X 200
2008 $751 $156
2009 $688 $554 100
2010 $588 $1,249
2011 $3,451 x 0 T T T T
2012 x x 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
A5 22 $1,220 Source: Stafistics Canada BC Stats
2014 $2,080 x

Source: Statistics Canada

Travellers from Russia Entering Canada Through BC and Immigration
to BC from Russia

Travellers from Russia Entering Canada Through BC

Year Travellers (Persons) Immigrants (Persons)
2006 2,577 489 8,000 -
2007 2,412 425
2008 2,976 378 7000
2009 3,486 521 6,000
2010 6,893 402
2011 4,002 288 5000
2012 4,190 280 4,000
2013 4,681 415
2014 4,115 245 aam
2015 3,348 £ 2,000
Source: Statistics Canada 1,000
0 " :
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Source: Statistics Canada BC Stats

BC Stats www .bcstats.gov.bc.ca 2016-03-14
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Russia

Official Title: Russian Federation

General Information:

Capital Moscow | Population (million) 146.30
Total Area 17075400 km2

Currency 1 CAN$=47.74 Rouble (RUB)(2015 - Annual average)

National Holiday 12 June, National Day

Language(s) Russian, others

Political Information:

Type of State Federal Republic

Type of Government

Mixed presidential/parliamentary democracy. Bicameral Federal Assembly (Federalnoe
Sobranie) with a 166 member Federation Council (Sovet Federatsii) and a 450 member State
Duma (Gosudarstvennaya Duma). Prime Minister and ministers of Government appointed by
the President. Administrative divisions: 83 divisions known as "subjects” of the Russian
Federation (46 oblasts, 21 republics, 4 autonomous okrugs, 9 krais, 2 federal cities (Moscow &
St -Petersburg) & 1 autonomous oblast).

Head of State Head of Government
President Prime Minister
Viadimir Putin Dmitry Medvedev

Ministers: Foreign Affairs: Sergey Lavrov
Economic Development : Alexey Ulyukaev
Finance: Anton Siluanov

Main Political Parties
Parties represented in Duma: United Russia, Communist Party of the Russian Federation
(KPRF), A Just Russia, Liberal Democratic Party of Russia (LDPR)

Duma: United Russia (238), Communist Party of the Russian Federation (92), A Just Russia
(CP) (64), Liberal Democratic Party of Russia (LDPR) (56).

Elections: President: 6 year term. Last March 2012. Members of the Duma: 5 year term. Last
election: December 2011.

Economic Information: (2015)

Russia Canada
GDP: (billion) $1,603.95 $1,985.05
GDP per capita: $11,578.62 $55,409.05
GDP Growth rate: (%) -375 1.18
Inflation: (%) 1553 1
Unemployment: (%) 558 6.89
Product Trade and Investment: (2015)
Canadian Exports: $583,958,324
Canadian Imports: $1,039,539,674
Foreign Direct Investment in Canada n/a (million)
Canadian Direct Investment to Russia $2,261 (million)

Representation:

Foreign Representation in Canada
Ambassador Alexander Darchiev

Canadian Representation Abroad
Ambassador John R. Kur

May 2016

Bilateral Product trade
Canada - Russia
3000

2500 | H—m e
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Canadian Imports

from: Russia
@M ineral Prod.
®Chemical Prod.
CBase Metal Prod.
CPlastics, Rubber

Prod.
®Precious

M etals/stones
T Animal & Prod.

2015

Statistics Canada

Canadian Exports
to: Russia

@M ach. M ech. Elec.
Prod.

mVehicles and Equip.

CBase Metal Prod.

OFood Prod.

mSpecialized Inst.

@M ineral Prod.

2015
Statistics Canada
Sources.
Statistics/Industry Canada
http//strategis.ic.ge. ca/eic/site/tdo-ded. nsfieng/Home
IMF

http//’www.imf org/external/ns/cs.aspx?id=28

international.gc.ca
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